
P . O .  B O X  4 1 9 5 7 ,  A U S T I N ,  T E X A S  7 8 7 0 4  

1 5 0 7  I N G L E W O O D  S T . ,  A U S T I N ,  T E X A S  7 8 7 4 1

April 15, 2025 

Ms. Lauren Middleton-Pratt, Director 

Director, Planning Department 
City of Austin 
6310 Wilhelmina Delco Drive 
Austin, TX 78752 

RE: #C14-2024-0017 – Christ Church Planning – North 
#C14-2024-0010 – Christ Church Planning – South 
#NPA-2023-0002.01 – Christ Church Planning FLUM Amendment 

Dear Ms. Middleton-Pratt, 

On behalf the Landowner, Christ Church of Austin, we request an indefinite postponement of these cases 

from the May 8th City Council hearing allowing the Church to continue engaging with their Congregation 

and local Community during this time.  

Please reach out if you have additional questions. 

Thank you for your time,  

Sincerely, 

Victoria Haase 

City of Austin 
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